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June 26, 1997

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P. O.Box 4790

Walnut Creek, CA 94598

Attention: Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager
Dear Mr. McNally:
Pursuant to Section 3.5 of the Physical Agreement, Company proposes to waive the 30 minute automotive travel
time requirement for Mr. Wayne Champion (WR-3828), Troubleman, currently headquartered in Firebaugh,
for the following reasons:
1. The Company has decided not to extend the lease at the facility in Firebaugh in which Mr. Champion is
currently headquartered. As a result, the Company will relocate Mr. Champion to the Los Banos

headquarters pursuant to Section 206.17 of the Physical Agreement.

2. Mr. Champion lives in Firebaugh which is a 40 minute commute to the Los Banos headquarters. This
distance does not pose an operational problem.

This proposal has been discussed with Gary Hughes, Union Business Representative

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so indicate in the space provided and return
one executed copy of this letter to the Company.

Very truly yours,
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY

By DO

Chief Negotiatoy

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS,
AFL-CIO

S_ﬁ.& \ , 1998 By:

Business Manager




